



LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

OSCAR B. GOODMAN
MAYOR

GARY REESE
MAYOR PRO TEM

STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
STAVROS S. ANTHONY

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

JORGE CERVANTES
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

January 07, 2011

Flinn Fagg
Acting Director of Planning and Development
731 So 4th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: Neon Museum Visitors Center Justification letter for VAR for extended fence height to 10'.

Dear Flinn,

We are having a security problem with the existing 8' block wall fence around the Neon Boneyard Park with people getting over the wall and vandalizing the historic neon signs. The existing Neon boneyard Park block wall was approved and installed at 8'. The same problem will exist when the additional 8' block walls are to be added with the Neon Museum Visitors Center project.

We request a variance to add 2' wrought Iron on top the 8' CMU wall.

Capital Project Management requests planning approval as a reasonable accommodation to the security problem within the entire Neon Boneyard.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Samuel D. Tolman".

Samuel D. Tolman AIA

Architectural Project Manager

cc: Westar Architects, Bart Anderson, Steve Gebeke, Erik Singman, Bill Marian, Danielle Kelly, Nancy Deaner

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
CAPITAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

OFFICE 702.229.6535

FAX 702.384.4846

TTY 702.386.9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

RECEIVED
JAN 25 2011
VAR-40799